

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au
To: [Compliance](#)
Cc: media.hakim@dpie.nsw.gov.au; [Compliance](#)
Subject: Penrith Waste Recycling and Transfer Facility - Notification of Construction Staging
Date: Wednesday, 16 April 2025 6:13:30 PM
Attachments: [..datacontent\ImagerteImages\logo1644468813661.png](#)

This email is to acknowledge receipt of the Notification of Construction Staging for the Penrith Waste Recycling and Transfer Facility .

The Department has no comments on the document at this time.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Media Hakim at media.hakim@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click [here](#) or visit the [Major Projects Website](#).
Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards

The Department of Planning and Environment



[Subscribe to our newsletter](#)

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL